
 
Purchasing Department 209 Water Street 
 Johnson City, TN 37601 
 (423) 975-2715 

ADDENDUM 
 

TO:  All Prospective Vendors 
 
FROM:  Debbie Dillon, 
  Director of Purchasing 
 
SUBJECT: ITB# 6751 – ADDENDUM #1 
  Duty Weapons Trade/Purchase 
   

DATE:  February 1, 2024 
 

Consider this addendum an integral part of the above referenced Invitation to bid:  
 

 Item #1 – change description to: 
Glock Model 45 Gen5 MOS G45MOS6 Holosun 509T RD-AG BOTF/NTR sights – 
9x19mm with three 17 round magazines 

 Delete item # 8 in it’s entirety 
 Change item #14 to quantity of 248 confiscated weapons trade in. 

Confiscated trade-in pictures are available here: 
https://johnsoncitytn.photoshelter.com/gallery/Seized-Guns-for-

Trade/G0000iGwQaGSefpo/C0000zj.IXoqgRe8 

 

Note:  Trade-in buyer is responsible for packing and freight charges. 
 
 
All other specifications/information contained in the bid documents remains 
unchanged and in effect. Vendor is to acknowledge receipt of this addendum 

by initialing on this form.  Failure to acknowledge this addendum could be cause 
for rejection of your submittal. 
 
For any questions regarding this addendum, please contact this office.  
 

 

/dd 
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